

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine[®] Web Edition.

May 16

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations. Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Sikkim High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Articles

National Capital Law Journal

Tribunals

- Armed Forces Tribunal
- Appellate Tribunal for Electricity
- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Central Information Commission
- Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal
- Debts Recovery Tribunal
- Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- National Green Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal
- Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Central Act
- Central Rule
- Central Notification
- State Act
- State Rule
- Foreign Act

Supreme Court [35]

- Aashish Yadav v. Yashpal, (K.V. Viswanathan and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1100
- Bandra Ahinsa Nagar Coop. Housing Society Ltd. v. SRA, (S. Abdul Nazeer and Hima Kohli, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2388
- Brig Sandeep Chaudhary v. Union of India, (Abhay S. Oka, Ahsanuddin Amanullah and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1109
- CCE v. Oceanic Consultant (P) Ltd., (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1087
- CIT v. Kishore Kumar Mohapatra, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5294
- Commr. of Service Tax v. CBM Industries Ltd., (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1088
- Competition Commission of India v. Schott Glass India (P) Ltd., (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1097
- Deep Shikha v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Sudhanshu Dhulia and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1090
- Hanumantharaju B. v. M. Akram Pasha, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1106
- Harcharan Dass Gupta v. Union of India, (P.S. Narasimha and Joymalya Bagchi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1111
- Harpreet Singh Talwar v. State of Gujarat, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1103
- HP Power Transmission Corpn. Ltd. v. Brua Hydrowatt (P) Ltd., (Abhay S. Oka and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1112
- Jawala Real Estate (P) Ltd. v. Haresh, (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1096
- Jitender v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Abhay S. Oka, Ujjal Bhuyan and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1099
- Juvenile in Conflict with Law V v. State of Rajasthan, (Abhay S. Oka and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5297
- *K. Mangayarkarasi* v. *N.J. Sundaresan*, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1104
- Manish Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (J.K. Maheshwari and Rajesh Bindal, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5295
- Mayor Foundation v. CIT, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1085
- NDA Securities Ltd. v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sudhanshu Dhulia and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1089
- Noble Resources & Trading India (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1108
- Office for Alternative Architecture v. Ircon Infrastructure & Services Ltd., (P.S. Narasimha and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1098

- P. Shanthi Pugazhenthi v. State, (Sudhanshu Dhulia and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1091
- Parshottam Shantilal Chaddarwalaa v. State of Gujarat, (Bela M. Trivedi and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1101
- Rajesh Chaddha v. State of U.P., (B.V. Nagarathna and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1094
- Sk. Sadik Shaikh Rafique v. Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd., (Sudhanshu Dhulia and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1092
- State of Telangana v. Dr. Pasupuleti Nirmala Hanumantha Rao Charitable Trust, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1113
- Tata Mohan Rao v. S. Venkateswarlu, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1105
- *Thirunagalingam* v. *Lingeswaran*, (B.V. Nagarathna and **Satish Chandra Sharma**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1093
- *Tukesh Singh* v. *State of Chhattisgarh*, (Abhay S. Oka, Pankaj Mithal and Ahsanuddin Amanullah, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1110
- Tushar Himatlal Jani v. Jasbir Singh Vijan, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1102
- Upendra Kumar Rai v. State of Jharkhand, (Hrishikesh Roy and Sanjay Karol, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2389
- Upendra Kumar Rai v. State of Jharkhand, (Hrishikesh Roy and Sanjay Karol, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5296
- Venky Steels (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sanjiv Khanna, C.J. and Sanjay Kumar and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1086
- Vijay Kumar Joshi v. Akash Tripathi, (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1095
- Vijaya Bank v. Prashant B Narnaware, (P.S. Narasimha and Joymalya Bagchi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1107

Allahabad High Court [77]

- 6th Semse Vision v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8686
- Aditi Pandey v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2897
- Aftab Alam v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Pachori, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8684
- Ajay Kumar Gupta v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2860
- Anil Kumar Jaiswal v. Union Bank of India, (Shekhar B. Saraf and Yogendra Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2892
- Anil v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2853
- Anita Gill v. State of U.P., (Manish Kumar Nigam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2900
- Arif v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8697
- Arvind Alias Havva v. State of U.P., (Siddharth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2852
- Ashok Bhati v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8692
- Ashok Kumar Prajapati v. State of U.P., (Vinod Diwakar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8689

- Asmita Devi v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2899
- Asraf v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2859
- Ayodhya Prasad Pandey v. State of U.P., (Om Prakash Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2848
- Charan Singh v. Jee Sukh, (Rohit Ranjan Agarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2864
- Dayaram v. State of U.P., (Vikram D. Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2884
- Deepu v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2861

Dileep Singh v. Board of Revenue, (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2885

- Dileep Singh v. Board of Revenue, (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2886
- Dileep Singh v. Board of Revenue, (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2887
- DLF Home Developers (P) Ltd. v. State of U.P., (Piyush Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2894
- Dwarka Prasad Sharma v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8688
- Gaurav Choudhary v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2868
- Ghoore Lal v. Union of India, (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Anish Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2893
- Hanuman Modanwal v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8683

Hari Om Singh Nauhwar v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2870

- Jitendra Kumar v. State of U.P., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2889
- Kanta Ram v. State of U.P., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2888
- Kashish Chandra v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2898
- Kayam Singh v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8690
- Lalsa Devi v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2850
- Laxmi v. State of U.P., (Vikram D. Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2881
- Madar Baksh v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8695
- Mahendra Singh Chauhan v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2843

Manoj Kumar Tiwari v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2883

- Manpreet Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikram D. Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2880
- Mohd. Kasif v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8694
- Mohd. Shareef v. State of U.P., (Om Prakash Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2847
- Nizam Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Manish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2845
- Pan Singh v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2854
- Pawan Sharma Samadhiya v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8691
- Pradeep Kumar v. State Planning Institute, (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2867 Pradumn Kumar Dixit v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2871
- Puran Singh v. District Judge, (Pankaj Bhatia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2865
- Radhey v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2857
- Rajendra Kumar Chaubey v. U.P. Coop. Federation Ltd., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2869

Rajesh Kumar Gupta v. ADJ, (Rohit Ranjan Agarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2863

- Rajkumar v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2855
- Rajnikant Shukla v. State of U.P., (Anish Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2841
- Rakesh Kumar Singhal v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8696
- Ram Dulari v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2874
- Ram Krishna Mishra v. State of U.P., (Brij Raj Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2866

Ram Pal Singh v. State of U.P., (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2842

- Ram Prasad v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2877
- Rambali v. State of U.P., (Shekhar B. Saraf and Dr Yogendra Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2891
- Ramdhani v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2875
- Ripusudan Tiwari v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2873
- Sahodra v. D.D.C., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2890
- Sanghpriya Gautam v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2879
- Sanjay Kumar Pandey v. State of U.P., (Raj Beer Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2849
- Sanjay Singh v. State of U.P., (Saumitra Dayal Singh and Sandeep Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2840
- Sarvan Bhatra v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2856
- Satish Chand Sharma v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8693
- Shahil v. State of U.P., (Manish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2844
- Shyam Narayan v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2882
- Simarjeet Kaur v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2896
- Sumit Kumar v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2876
- Sunni Singh v. State of U.P., (Manish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2846
- Tara v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2872
- Uma Shanker Sharma v. Mihilal Sharma, (Kshitij Shailendra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2839

Usha v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2851

- Vikas Kumar v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Pachori, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8687
- Vikrant v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8685
- Vipin Pandey v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2858
- Vishal Lona v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2862

Vishwanath Yadav v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2878

Andhra Pradesh High Court [3]

- Aitha Venkata Rama Rao v. Bondada Sree Ramakrishna Paramahamsa (Died), (VGKR, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1758
- Darana Harry v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1759
- K. Venkateswarlu v. Bindhu Madhav Garikapati, (RNT and BVLNC, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1757

Bombay High Court [5]

- Arsheesh Jamshed Wadia v. Board of Mumbai Port Authority, (G.S. Kulkarni and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4008
- Citizen Credit Coop. Bank Ltd. v. St. Sebastian Homes Coop. Society Ltd., (Sharmila U. Deshmukh, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4009
- Girish Dattatray Mahajan v. Anil Thatte, (Arif S. Doctor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 1748
- Katha Vachak Films (P) Ltd. v. Anindya Bikas Datta, (Manish Pitale, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 1749
- Reaghan Fashions (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (G.S. Kulkarni and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4007

Calcutta High Court [34]

- Altap Laskar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4101
 Anand Pandey v. Coal India Ltd., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4088
 Anirban Chakraborty v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4090
 Aniruddha Pandit v. State of W.B., (Ravi Krishan Kapur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4102
 Atibir Industries Co. Ltd. v. SBI, (I.P. Mukerji and Biswaroop Chowdhury, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6664
- Ayesa Bibi v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4094
- Bibhas Chandra Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4109
- Binodini Mondal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4091
- Biswanath Ghosh v. Coop. Election Commission, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4107
- Board of Major Port Authority v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4114

Digvijay Finlease Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Chaitali Chatterjee Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4085

Dipti Mazumder v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4110 Faiz Warish Khan v. CESC Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4106

Firoza Khatun v. State of W.B., (Ravi Krishan Kapur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4103

Indian Jute Mills Assn. v. Union of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4115

Kishori Lal Poddar v. Bidhannagar Municipal Corpn., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4087

- LA Martiniere School for Boys v. Kolkata Municipal Corpn., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4112
- Mageba Bridge Products (P) Ltd. v. W.B. Small Industries Development Corpn. Ltd., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4116
- Monowara Khatun v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4096 Naosad v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4099
- Niraj Kumar Jaiswal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4093
- Paritosh Canning (Dr.) v. W.B. Heritage Commission, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4113

Radha Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4098

Ratan Lal Dey v. Airports Authority of India, (Ravi Krishan Kapur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4104

Sabitri Mundari v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4095

- Sadek Ali v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4111
- Sahasrangshu Samanta v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4097

Samrat Roy v. Eastern Coal Field Ltd., (Ravi Krishan Kapur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4105

Sanil Chandran v. Suroth Ghosh Mazumder, (Biswaroop Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4084

Sitesh Das v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4100

State of W.B. v. Sraddhananda Basu, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Uday Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4086

Subrata Sarkar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4089

Tabrez Hussain v. Andaman & Nicobar Administration, (Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4108

Delhi High Court [12]

- *Bhai Manjit Singh Huf* v. *Punit Beriwala*, (Vipin Sanghi, A.C.J. and Navin Chawla, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Del 5290
- Gurmeet Singh Sachdeva v. Skyways Air Services (P) Ltd., (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3017
- Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. v. Ankit Sethi, (Anish Dayal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9648
- Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. v. Ankit Sethi, (Dr Ajay Gulati (DHJS), Joint Registrar (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9649
- Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. v. Ankit Sethi, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3020
- Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. v. John Doe, (C. Hari Shankar, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Del 8776
- Joy Mitra v. Narcotics Control Bureau, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3016
- Reckitt Benckiser India (P) Ltd. v. Dr. Manjot Marwah, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3018
- Reckitt Benckiser India (P) Ltd. v. Dr. Manjot Marwah, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3019

Tata Sons (P) Ltd. v. Malla Rajiv, (Anish Dayal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9646

Tata Sons (P) Ltd. v. Malla Rajiv, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9647

Vikramjit Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (**Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav**, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Del 5289

Gauhati High Court [64]

Abdul Hasen v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2507 Abhijit Deka v. State of Assam, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2547 Afjal Hussain Mazumder v. Union of India, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2521

- Anil Narzary v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Malasri Nandi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2526
- Anima Devi v. State of Assam, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2538
- Assam STC v. Umesh CH. Deka, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2509
- Atowar Ali v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi and Yarenjungla Longkumer, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2502
- Azonuo Angami v. State of Nagaland, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2550
- B R Steel Corpn. v. Union of India, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2535
- Babul Ali v. State of Assam, (Susmita Phukan Khaund and Soumitra Saikia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2501
- Bamar Yinyo v. State of A.P., (Manash Ranjan Pathak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2528
- Batgaon Nayapara Meen Samabai Samittee Ltd. v. Assam Fisheries Development Corpn. Ltd., (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2537
- Beauti Chetia v. State of Assam, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2532
- Bharat CH Deka v. State of Assam, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2544
- Bharat Saikia v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2555
- Bikram Boro v. Union of India, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2558
- Binoy Bikash Bora v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2551
- C. Lallianzama v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2512
- Dani Tatung v. State of A.P., (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2510
- Debabrata Gogoi v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2546
- Dhani Ram Chutia v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2559
- Dibakar Dutta v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2508
- Doymoy Daveng Chakma v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2517
- *Dwipjyoti Patowary* v. *State of Assam*, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2531 ECI Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd. v. Union of India, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025
- SCC OnLine Gau 2523
- Gopal Krishna Tea Co. (P) Ltd. v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2552
- Gopal Krishna Tea Co. (P) Ltd. v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2553
- Goto Kamki v. State of A.P., (Manash Ranjan Pathak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2524
- Ilhoxu v. State of Nagaland, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2556
- Jeb Bahadur v. State of Nagaland, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2534
- Kader Ali v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2545
- Kalpataru Agro Forest Enterprise v. Union of India, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2557
- Kamal Sing Engjai v. Union of India, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2543 Karuna Chamaria Nee Goenka (Dr.) v. State of Assam, (Lanusungkum Jamir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2549
- Keshab Kalita v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2536 Kunja Mohan Nath v. State of Assam, (Kaushik Goswami, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2527

- Makut Nayak v. State of Nagaland, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2496 Manoj Sharma v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2506
- Mazeda Begum v. Union of India, (Malasri Nandi and Kalyan Rai Surana, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2554
- Mohd. Abu Suvan v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2542
- Mokbul Hossain v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2503
- Mukesh Chaudhary v. State of Nagaland, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2497
- Nadim Lombo v. State of A.P., (Manash Ranjan Pathak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2533 National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Prantik Gautam, (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2515
- Nirupama Talukdar v. SBI, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2539
- Pradip Kumar Sarma v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2548
- Preservation & Proper Management of Pala Wetland in Mizoram v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2519
- *Raju Engjai* v. *Union of India*, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2541 *Rengsibula* v. *State of Mizoram*, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2514
- Rin Sanga v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2520
- Rupjyoti Das v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2505
- Safi Alom v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2504
- Soidur Rahman v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2525
- State of Assam v. Pradyut Baruah, (Vijay Bishnoi, C.J. and N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2522
- Tagru Tago v. State of A.P., (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2500
- Tagru Tame v. State of A.P., (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2499
- Tagru Tayo v. State of A.P., (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2498
- Thekrubizolie v. Union of India, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2529
- Thekrubizolie v. Union of India, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2530
- *Ujjivan Small Finance Bank Ltd.* v. *State of Assam*, (Vijay Bishnoi, C.J. and N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2540
- Union of India v. H. Lalnunmawia, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2511
- Unique Coal Traders v. Union of India, (Malasri Nandi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2516
- X3 v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2518
- Zonunmawii Zuangtui v. State of Mizoram, (Suman Shyam and Nelson Sailo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2513

Gujarat High Court [37]

- (Parmar) Harijan Shivabhai Lemababhai v. State of Gujarat, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1633
- A2 v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1634

Ameen Ahmed Bhatti v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1624

1642

- *Bharat* v. *State of Gujarat*, (**Ilesh J. Vora** and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1651 *Dharmendra* v. *State of Gujarat*, (**J.C. Doshi**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1628
- Dinesh v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1653
- District Development Officer v. Anjnaben Rameshbhai Patel, (A.S. Supehia and Gita Gopi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1629
- Fazal v. State, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1639
- Geetaben Narendrasinh Chavda v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1622
- Govindsinh v. State, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1654
- *Gujarat State Coop. Agri & Rural Development Bank Ltd.* v. *State of Gujarat,* (S.V. Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1625
- *Gujarat State Coop. Agriculture & Rural Development Bank Ltd.* v. *State of Gujarat,* (S.V Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1626
- Harendrasinh Jashvantsinh Chauhan v. States of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1631
- Hiteshkumar Punambhai Patel v. Dhavalkumar Navinchandra Thakkar, (S.V Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1627
- Ilaben Prafullbhai Pandya v. Shantilal Danabhai Kidecha, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1620
- Jitubhai Jaywantrao Kank v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1638
- Ketan Maheshbhai Prajapati v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1640
- *Kirti Govindbhai Parmar* v. *State of Gujarat*, (Ilesh J. Vora and **Sandeep N. Bhatt**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1646
- Lalshankar Sendhaji Nenoma v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1637
- Mohd. Sakil v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1647
- Mukesh v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1648
- Mukeshbhai v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1643
- Nemabhai Talkaji Dabhi v. State of Gujarat, (A.Y. Kogje and Samir J. Dave, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1636
- Prahladji Chataji Somaji Thakore v. State of Gujarat, (A.Y. Kogje and Samir J. Dave, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1635
- Rajendrasing Mahendrasing Jashmatsing Sardar v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1649
- Rajeshbhai v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1655
- Rajnarayansing Ramkripalsing Rajput v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1650

- Rajpur Vaghabhai Kanjibhai v. State of Gujarat, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1630
- Renukaben Kirisinh Chavada v. State of Gujarat, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1623
- Sagar Kantibhai Palan v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1652
- Sanabhai Nanabhai Parmar v. State of Gujarat, (Mauna M. Bhatt, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1632
- Santosh Narendrasinh Chauhan v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1621
- Sonalben v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1645
- Suraj Rajubhai Motvani v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1656
- Vishal Indrapal Yadav v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1644

Jharkhand High Court [74]

- Akshaibat Prasad v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2134
- Amber Kachchap v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2137
- Amit Kumar Agarwal v. Union of India, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2130
- *Amit Kumar Sinha* v. *Indu Bala Devi*, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2092
- Anand Mohan Bhagat v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2145 Anita Kumari v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2109 Anwar Hussain v. South Eastern Railways, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2120 Arjun Prasad Vishwakarma v. State of Jharkhand, (Sanjay Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2083 Arjun Ram v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2113
- Auroma Coke Ltd. v. Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Gautam Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2100
- Baleshwar Prasad Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2123 Banmali Mahato v. Bharat Coking Coal Ltd., (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2124
- Bharat Coking Coal Ltd. v. Ramakant Roy, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2099
- *Bimal Baski* v. *State of Jharkhand*, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2108 *Birendra Pandit* v. *Bharat Coking Coal Ltd.*, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2141
- Chamra Munda v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2125
- Deepak Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2129
- Devid Besra v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2101
- *Executive Engineer* v. *Workmen*, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2115 Ganga Thakur v. State of Jharkhand, (Sanjay Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2086

Vishnuji Pratapji Thakor v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1641

- *Gautam Kumar Mahatha* v. *State of Jharkhand*, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2112
- Gracy Tirkey v. State of Jharkhand, (Sanjay Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2084
- *Green Power System* v. *State of Jharkhand*, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2106
- Hari Nandan Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and **Rajesh Shankar**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2097
- Jhapa Bala Mahtoin v. Bhagya Bala Dasi, (Gautam Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2098
- JSW Steel Ltd. v. Coal India Ltd., (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2107
- Junas Kerketta v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2087
- Kailash Prasad v. State of Jharkhand, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2133
- Keshav Kumar Sinha v. Union of India, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2117
- Kunal Kumar Gupta v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2102
- Mangal Singh Besra v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2149
- Manoj Kumar Ram v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2138
- Matu Bandiyan v. State of Jharkhand, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2088
- Mohd. Karim v. State of Jharkhand, (Sanjay Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2085
- Nagendra Kumar Jha v. Union of India, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2142
- Nilamber Pitamber University v. Brij Kumar Mishra, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2096
- Niraj Kumar Singh v. Rashmi Rani Singh, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2095
- *Om Prakash Chhabra* v. *Bijay Kumar Sarawgi*, (**Pradeep Kumar Srivastava**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2080
- *Om Prakash* v. *State of Jharkhand*, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2116
- P.K. Agarwala v. Union of India, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2119
- Parasnath Saw v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2147
- Parmanand Kapri v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2077
- *Pila Pahan* v. *State of Jharkhand*, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2091
- Raj Kumar (Dr.) v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2135
- Rajan Gupta v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2122
- Rajeev Kumar Agarwalla v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2110
- Ram Sagar Rajak v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2103 Ramashish Roy v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2143

Ramrup Bhagat v. State of Jharkhand, (Sujit Narayan Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2081

- Roumish Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Navneet Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2078
- Sanatan Sadhu v. Babli Sadhu, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2093

Sanjay Kumar Srivastava v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2104 Satyanarayan Sahu v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2090

- Saurav Kumar Agarwal v. Union of India, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2126 Shanti Devi v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2121
- Shashwat Kaushik v. Union of India, (Gautam Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2105
- Sheshnath Sharma v. Sunidhi Sharma, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2094
- Shubham Kataruka v. State of Jharkhand, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2132
- Silvanus Kerketta v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2144
- Sita Devi v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2128

Soma Bading v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Ambuj Nath, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2089

- State of Jharkhand v. Anil Singh, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2131
- State of Jharkhand v. Modi Projects Ltd., (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2079
- State of Jharkhand v. Workmen, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2114
- Sudhir Kumar Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2148
- Sumita Biswas v. State of Jharkhand, (Anil Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2111
- Sunderlal v. Central Coalfields Ltd., (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2146
- Swapan Ghosh v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2076
- Taklima Bibi v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2127
- Tripta Sharma v. CIT, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2118
- Umesh Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2136
- Vijay Lohra v. State of Jharkhand, (Navneet Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2082
- Yogendra Kumar Yadav v. Central Coalfields Ltd., (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2140
- Yunus Hussain v. Union of India, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2139

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [41]

Abdul Majeed Sofi v. Ghulam Hassan Banka, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 391

Ajaz Ahmad v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 402

Altaf Hussain Khan v. State (UT of J&K), (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 415

Amanullah Khan v. Union of India, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 409

Bans Raj v. Union of India, (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 422

Bhagat Ram v. J & K Special Tribunal, (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 408

- Bilal Ahmad Yatoo v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar and Vinod Chatterji Koul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 417
- Delhi Public School v. Union of India, (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 387
- Firdous Ahmad v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 398
- Ghulam Mehdi v. State (UT of Ladakh), (Wasim Sadiq Nargal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 423
- Ghulam Rasool Bhat v. Shafeeq Fruit Co., (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 389
- Imtiyaz Ahmad Bhat v. State (UT of J&K), (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 405
- Indu Bhushan Bali v. Sashastra Seema Bal, (Sindhu Sharma and Moksha Khajuria Kazmi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 410

Ishri v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 411 Jagdish Raj Gupta v. Parshotam Gupta, (Rajesh Sekhri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 392 Javaid Hussain Baba v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 390 Mohd. Afzal Beigh v. Noor Hussain, (Mohd. Yousuf Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 394 Mohd. Arif v. State (UT of J&K), (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 403 Mohd. Ashraf Mir v. J&K State Forest Corpn., (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 425 Mohd. Najeeb Goni v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 395 Mohd. Qasim Sheikh v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 426 Mohd. Rashid v. State (UT of J&K), (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 420 MST Zoona Begum v. Ghulam Mohammad Sheikh, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 388 Noor Fatima v. State (UT of J&K), (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 421 Polli Devi v. Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd., (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 406 Prehlad Singh v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 419 Rajesh Kumar v. State, (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 414 Rajinder Kumar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 399 Rajinder Singh v. Union of India, (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 413 Romesh Chander v. Som Datt Salgotra, (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 386 Sanjeev Gupta v. Central University of Jammu, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 418 Sarfaraz Ahmed v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 401 Sheikh Mubashir v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 416 Sher Mohd v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 400 Sikander Khursheed Dar v. Mohd. Hidayat Ullah, (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 396 State (UT of J&K) v. Mohd. Fayaz Khanday, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 393 State (UT of J&K) v. Wakeel Ahmad Hanji, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 397 Swapnil Verma v. PNB, (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 412 United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Anjani Sharma, (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 407 Vipan Kumar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 424 Zahoor Ahmad Dar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 404

Kerala High Court [65]

Aboobacker v. Collector, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3171

Ajitha v. Manappuram Home Finance Ltd., (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3173

Ajithkumar C. v. Ambili T., (Ziyad Rahman A.A. and C. Jayachandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3156

Albin Raju v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3121

Ananthan v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3139

- Aparna v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3123
- Arun Govind v. District Level Authorization Committee for Transplantation of Human Organs, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3167
- Arun Kumar v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3130

Dilshad v. Superintendent of Customs, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3126

Eswar v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3136

Farhan K. v. State, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3144

Fluvia Antoney v. CBSE, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3162

Fr. Jacob Baiju Ben v. Saveen PS, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3119

Hafiz Sajeer v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3146

Haris v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3128

Ismail Chakkarath v. Union of India, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3120

Jayakumar v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3132

Jissin Joy v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3149

- Kabani Blue Metals (P) Ltd. v. Cherupuzha Gramapanchayath, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3160
- Kasavu Kendra v. National Faceless Assessment Centre, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3165
- Lisbin P.P. v. Regional Passport Officer, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3163

M.M. Mathew v. State of Kerala, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3180

Mallika v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3134

Mathew Stephen v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3133

- Merlin B. v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3150
- Midhun v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3141

Mohd. Anus Jan v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3127

- Mohd. Anus Jan v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3129
- Mohd. Haneefa M. v. Kozhikode Muncipal Corpn., (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3179
- Mohd. Saleem v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3131
- Mohd. Unais v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3147
- Mohd. Yasir K.P. v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3122
- Moosan V.P. v. Kannapuram Service Coop. Bank Ltd., (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3170

Murukesan P.S. v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3177

- Nikhil P.B. v. State of Kerala, (Ziyad Rahman A.A. and C. Jayachandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3183
- Nitheesh S.N. v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3153
- Padmanabhan Nadakkal v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3175
- Podimon v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3148

Mymoona v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3138

- Prakashan v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3140
- Prasanna Vimal v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3178
- Rajamani v. State of Kerala, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3159
- Rajani v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3169
- Ramakrishnan v. Tripunithura Municipality, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3166
- Rani Thambi v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3176
- Rashid M. v. RTA, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3168
- *Rashida K.* v. *N. Sidrathul Munthaha*, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3157
- Ratheesh v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3137
- Rohith v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3151
- Roshan Roy v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3152
- Roshni R. (Dr.) v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3164
- Saji v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3142
- Sasidharan M.K. v. State of Kerala, (Ziyad Rahman A.A. and C. Jayachandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3182
- Shakeela v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3154
- Shanil V.S. v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3135
- Shanmugham v. State of Kerala, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3158
- Shiyas v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3124
- Sufal S.K. v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3125
- Sumi R. v. District Level Authorization Committee for Transplantation of Human Organs, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3161
- Suresh v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3143
- Syamjith v. State of Kerala, (K. Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3145
- Thekkumpuram George Titto v. CIT, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3174
- *Thomas K.G.* v. *Chairman Advisory Board*, (Ziyad Rahman A.A. and **C. Jayachandran**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3181
- Veena O. v. District Level Authorization Committee for Transplantation of Human Organs, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3172
- Vijo V.K. v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3155

Madras High Court [2]

- Imclone LLC v. Controller of Patents & Designs, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8397
- Sakata Seed Corpn. v. Controller of Patents & Designs, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8398

Manipur High Court [21]

- Diana Rajkumari v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 237
- *Hirom Shantakumar Singh* v. *State of Manipur*, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 239
- Ingudam Chitrasen Meitei v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 236
- Ingudam Chitrasen Meitei v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 255
- Khaidem Mani v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 238
- Leishangthem Chaoba Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 251
- Lenin Sarangthem v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 246
- Loktak Development Authority v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 249
- Manoj Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 248
- Mayengbam Ingocha Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 242
- Mohd. Rahim Ali v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 254
- Paudomang Ngaihte v. Union of India, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 243

Roshinichand Sinam v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 241

Sagolsem Mohandas v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 245

- T. Hauniang v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 247
- *Takhelmayum Kiran Singh* v. *State of Manipur*, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 244
- *Thangjam Bishorjit Singh* v. *State of Manipur*, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 253
- Thangjam Roberjit Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 252
- *Thiyam Maniratan Singh* v. *State of Manipur*, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 256
- Waikhom Pintu Chanu v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 240
- Wangkheirakpam Ibetombi Devi v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 250

Meghalaya High Court [16]

- Ahanthem Santa Singh (Dr.) v. State of Meghalaya, (**B. Bhattacharjee**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 396
- Bamang Nabam v. North Eastern Hill University, (I.P. Mukerji, C.J. and W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 399
- Chanchal Debnath v. D.G. Syiemiong, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 395
- Liza Wahlang v. North Eastern Hill University, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 397
- Lovingstonewell Kharkongor v. Khasi Hills Autonomous District Council, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 408
- Meghalaya Power Distribution Corpn. Ltd. v. Reliance Infratel Ltd., (I.P. Mukerji, C.J. and W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 398
- Mitchell Wankhar v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew and B. Bhattacharjee, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 404
- Mitchell Wankhar v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew and B. Bhattacharjee, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 406
- Nilapi Begum v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 407
- *Resource Rubber (P) Ltd.* v. *Meghalaya State Pollution Control Board*, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 402
- Sabina M. Marak v. State of Meghalaya, (W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 394
- Senba Ch. Marak v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 400
- Tandhan Polyplast Ltd. v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 405
- Umpohliew Central Bonded Warehouse v. State of Meghalaya, (I.P. Mukerji, C.J. and W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 403
- *Victor Kharbyngar* v. *State of Meghalaya*, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 409 *Yatra* v. *State of Meghalaya*, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 401

Punjab and Haryana High Court [3]

Charanjit Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2204
ESI Corpn. v. Punjab SEB, (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine P&H 15512
Suresh Pal v. Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Jasgurpreet Singh Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2205

Rajasthan High Court [137]

Aakib v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1874
Aj Om Saran Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1861
Arjun v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1904
Ashok Kumar Atri v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1823
Ashok Kumar Ranga v. State of Rajasthan, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Sunil Beniwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1777

Ashok Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1817 Ashok v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1875 Atul Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1786
Avinash Bhardwaj v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1856
Balram Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1854
Banai Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1837
Bansal Education Welfare Society v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1796

Bhagraj v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1882
Bhom Raj Mahawar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1857
Bhoop Singh Bhadu v. Rajasthan SRTC, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1816
Birbal Ram v. Rajasthan SRTC, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1818
Braj Bhushan Maurya v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1827
Brijendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1823
Budhnath v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1864
Chetan Ram Siyag v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1835
Chunnu v. State of Rajasthan, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Sunil Beniwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1778

Daleep Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1784
Derama Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1892
Dhapu Kanwar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1898
Dinesh Chand Swarnkar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1858
Dinesh Kumar Prajapat v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1836
Dunga Ram v. Rajasthan Coop. Dairy Federation Ltd., (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1909

Gaurav Sharma v. University of Rajasthan, (Anoop Kumar Dhand, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1792 Gopal Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1872 Gurdeep Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1886 Hanumanaram v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1877 Heera Singh Gandhar v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1815 Jai Pal Singh (Dr.) v. Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1783 Janwata Ram Vishnoi v. Indusind Bank Ltd., (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1797 Javed Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1832 Kalu v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1881 Kiran v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1896 Kontay Patel v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1820 Krishna Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1799 Kuldaram v. Rajasthan SRTC, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1790 Kuldeep Singh Jhala v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1821 Laxmi Spouse v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1901 Laxmi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1903 Madan Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1801

Mahaveer Prasad v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1846

- Mahesh Chandra Bairwa v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1785
- Malhotra Agro Industries v. State Goods & Service Tax Department, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1775

Maman Singh v. Rohitash Singh, (Narendra Singh Dhaddha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1780 Mangi Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1871

Manjula Pandya v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1800

Manoj Kumar Derashri v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1806

Maruti Prakash Gautam v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1841

Mata Gujari Khalsa Shikshan Sansthan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1795

Maya Sharma v. Ashwami Sharma, (Yogendra Kumar Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1781 Mohan Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1848 MPS Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1834 Mukesh Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1810 Mukesh Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1850 Nagendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1867 Narendra Kumar Lakhara v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1839 Narendra Kumar Saini v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1842 Narendra Singh v. Union of India, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1887 Naresh v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1876 Narjinder Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1878 Narsa Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1791 Neena Bafna v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1830 Neetu Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1902 Nirbhay Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1779

Nirma v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1900
NKC Projects (P) Ltd. v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1809
Norang Singh v. Rajasthan SRTC, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1804
Om Prakash v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1845
Pappu Ram Siyak v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1843
Pawan Kumar Sharma (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1843
Prabhu Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1855
Prabhu Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1794
Prachi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1833
Pramod Kumar Varyani v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1833

Pranpal Ram v. Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd., (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1863

Praveen Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (**Rekha Borana**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1844 Prem Puri Goswami v. State of Rajasthan, (**Vinit Kumar Mathur**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1789 Priscilla William v. State of Rajasthan, (**Rekha Borana**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1847 Priyanka Moyal v. State of Rajasthan, (**Kuldeep Mathur**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1893 Purushottam Chejara v. State of Rajasthan, (**Rekha Borana**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1893 Radha Kishan v. Rajasthan SRTC, (**Vinit Kumar Mathur**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1829 Raghav Raj v. State of Rajasthan, (**Nupur Bhati**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1829 Rahul Dagur v. State of Rajasthan, (**Vinit Kumar Mathur**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1814 Rajendra Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (**Rekha Borana**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1814

Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1774 Rajendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1824 Rajendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1828 Rajkumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1870 Ram Pratap Jakhar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1849 Ram Singh Kumpawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1788 Ramesh Chandra Sharma (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1776

Ramlal v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1819 Ravindra Singh Charan v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1805 Ritu Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1803 Sadik Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1885 Sadig Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1866 Salma v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1895 Sandeep Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1813 Sanjay Kumar Sharma v. Ravi Jain, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1906 Santosh Kumar Saini v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1852 Seeta v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1894 Shahrukh Khan Belim v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1865 Shaitan Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1826 Shakir Hussain v. Jaiprakash Gandhi, (Uma Shanker Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1869 Shankar Lal Kumhar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1831 Sharwanram Bhambhu v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1879 Shashi Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1851 Shera Ram Vishnoi v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1787 Shree Mahadeo Cotton Mills Ltd. v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1907

Shyam Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1793 Shyam Sunder Swami v. Murli Manohar Soni, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1811 Siyag Construction Co. v. Superintending Engineer, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1908

Snehlata Agrawal v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1860 Sudha Gautam v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1840 Sugna v. Sitaram, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1889 Sugna v. Sitaram, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1890 Sumitra v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1899 Sunil Kumar Saini v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1812 Sunita Baghmar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1859 Surajbhan Baloda v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1825 Surendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1880 Suresh Chand Kalani (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1802 Suresh Chandra v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1873 Tarun Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1807 Trilok Singh v. Rameshwar Lal, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1891 Umar Faruq Gauri (Dr.) v. Collector, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1862 Usman Khan v. Bodu Ram, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1888 Veer Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1782 Vijender Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1822 Vinod Kumar (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1773 Vinod Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1868

Vinod Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1868 Virdhi Chand v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1798 Yogendra Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 1884

Sikkim High Court [5]

Devi Prasad Sharma v. State of Sikkim, (Meenakshi Madan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 46 Lasang Tamang v. State of Sikkim, (Meenakshi Madan Rai and Bhaskar Raj Pradhan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 44

- Nauratanmal Ashok Kumar v. Yangzila Bhutiani, (Bhaskar Raj Pradhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 45
- Union of India v. M.K. Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Biswanath Somadder, C.J. and Bhaskar Raj Pradhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 43
- Union of India v. Valecha Shivalaya Interdril, (Biswanath Somadder, C.J. and Bhaskar Raj Pradhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 42

Tripura High Court [13]

Ajmir Hussain v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 301 Ankana Bhowmik v. Kunal Datta, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 305

- Ashis Pal v. State of Tripura, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and S.D. Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 309
- Dipmala Majumder v. State of Tripura, (S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 311
- Joyesh Dey v. Debabrata Biswas, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 302
- Monoj Singha Roy v. Ramesh Das, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 303
- *Piaggio Vehicles (P) Ltd.* v. *State of Tripura*, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and S.D. Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 310
- Purnima Sutradhar v. Rahul Debnath, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 304 Rabin Biswas v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 300
- Rajat Ghosh (Dr.) v. Tripura University, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and S.D. Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 308
- State of Tripura v. Arindam Ghosh, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and S.D. Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 307
- State of Tripura v. Tarun Kumar Sinha, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and S.D. Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 306

TGB v. State of Tripura, (S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 312

Uttaranchal High Court [19]

- Akansha Pandey v. G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1276
- Ayushi Khanduri v. G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1275
- Azam v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1265
- Badri Dutt Joshi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1274

Bhagwan Narain Choudhary v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1258

- *Dinesh Sharma* v. *State of Uttarakhand*, (**Pankaj Purohit**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1266 *Furqan* v. *State of Uttarakhand*, (**Alok Kumar Verma**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1263
- Girish Chandra Bisht v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1272
- Harpreet Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1270
- Hemant Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1267
- Mohan Saini v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1264
- Mukul Rana v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1271
- Munish Ali v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1261
- Narendra Kumar Chaudhary v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1262
- Parikshit Parse v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1260
- Pawan Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari and Ashish Naithani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1268
- Pradeep Kumar (Dr.) v. Vice Chancellor Gurukul Kangar, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari and Ashish Naithani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1269

Suresh Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1259 Yusuf Kuresi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1273

National Capital Law Journal [13]

- An Analysis of the Protection of Women Against Sexual Harassment at Work Place Bill, 2007, (Ritu Gupta*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 126
- Chawla's Elections : Law and Practice. Ninth Edition, (K.D. Singh*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 215
- Copyright Education Programs in Academic Institutions, (Suman Gupta*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 37
- Development and Protection of Geographical Indications: A Study of Emerging Issues, (Preet Singh* and Jai Parakash**), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 62
- Judicial Reflections on Exercise of Statutory Powers By the Governor, (K.D. Singh*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 152
- Juvenile Justice System and Extent of Juvenile Delinquency in India, (Nawaz-Ul-Haque*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 201
- Liability of Medical Professionals Under the Criminal Law : Recent Judicial Trends, (Sushila*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 161
- Liberalism, Development and Human Rights of Women, (Vijay Kumar*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 82
- Negotiating the International Agreement on Agriculture After Doha Round Indian Perspective, (A.K. Koul*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 1
- Pharmaceutical Patents: India and Beyond, (Abhinav Bhalla*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 178
- Strengthening of the Election Process in India : Problems and Issues, (Mahavir Singh Kalon*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 97
- The United Nation Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples: A Major Victory or Defeat for Indigenous Peoples, (Topi Basar*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 109
- Women's Reservation Bill: Rhetoric or Reality, (Kiran Gupta*), 12-13 NCLJ (2007-08) 48

Armed Forces Tribunal [169]

- A.P. Karthik v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2001
- Abhinash Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1979
- Aditya Kumar Trivedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2012
- Ajale Ramakant Ravan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2038
- Ajay Kumar Upadhyay v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2031
- Ajay Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1955
- Ajay Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1942

- *Ajay Uniyal* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2049
- Ajit Kumar Mallik v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1944
- Ajit Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1953
- Akash Sachan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2066
- Akram Yadava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1960
- Amar Singh Yadaw v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1987
- Ambiya Khatoon v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1981
- Amit Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2006
- Amit Plassar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2015
- Anand Kumar Pandey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1994
- Anil K. Nair v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2090
- Anjali v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2079
- Anjani Kumar Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2014
- Ankit Srivastava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2095
- Anup Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2088
- Aravind Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2052
- Arbind Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2047
- Archana Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1976
- Arun Suryavanshy v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1974
- Arvind Bhushan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1931
- Arvind Kumar Pal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2078
- Ashok Kumar Badola v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1983

- Ashok Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2041
- Ashok Kumar v. Union of India, (Rajendra Menon, Chairperson and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2089
- Ashwani Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2054
- Atul Uttam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2055
- Avnesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1982
- Avnish Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2067
- Awadhesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1937
- Bablu Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2000
- Bahadur Thapa v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1930
- Balaji Kumar Panda v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2020
- Baljeet Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1948
- Balwant Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1952
- *Bhavsar Indravardhan Bansilal* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2085
- Bhupendra Singh Bisht v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1934
- Bhuri Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1943
- Chandra Mohan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1959
- Dadan Rawat v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2075
- Dal Bahadur Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2019
- Dara Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2013
- Dayanidhi Raut v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1936
- Dharam Dev Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2024

- Dhirendra Kumar Awasthi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2097
- Dil Narayan Manandhar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2040
- Durga Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2069
- Durgesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2043
- Dushyant Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2083
- Gulab Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1971
- Gunakara Giri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2036
- Hari Prasad Tewari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1963
- Hari Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1978
- Harihar Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2057
- Harish Kumar Trivedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1966
- Hasanur Islam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2074
- Inder Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1975
- Jai Prakash Bhamu v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2030
- Jitendra Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2039
- K. Ratan Veer Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2004
- Kailash Chand v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1968
- Kailash Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1972
- Kameshwar Nath Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1967
- Kamlesh Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1985
- Kamlesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2037

- Kanti Devi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1980
- Karna Bahadur Basnet v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2056
- Kedar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1933
- *Khushal Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2034
- *Km Basanti* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1995
- Krishnarjuna Rao V. v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2082
- Kuldip Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2077
- Kundan Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1940
- Kuvendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2059
- Laxman Saini v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1992
- Lokendra Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1997
- Mahaveer Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2060
- Mahendra Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1996
- Mahendra Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1957
- Mahendra Singh Gurjar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2033
- Manish Shukla v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1991
- Manju Devi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1938
- Manoj Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1941
- Mansing Jaysing Tondale v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1945
- Nand Kishor Shukla v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2048
- Narayan Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2026
- Narendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1986

- Nawab Yadawa v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2011
- *Om Prakash Fagana* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2063
- Pankaj Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2010
- Parsu Ram Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2092
- Pawan Negi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1970
- Pradip Jung Shahi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1990
- Pramod Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1993
- Pratap Singh Chahar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2072
- Praveen Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1965
- Prem Shanker Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2035
- Radhey Shyam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2028
- Raghu Nath Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1961
- Raj Karan Pal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1939
- Rajan Anand v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1984
- Rajen Das v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2005
- Rajpal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2098
- Rajvir Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2076
- Rakesh Narain Shukla v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1988
- Rakesh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2065
- Ram Bachan Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2032
- Ram Khilawan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2046
- Ram Samujh Yadava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1962

- Ram Shankar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2021
- Ramakant Lavania v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1949
- Rameshwar Kumar Pandey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2086
- Rauhtash Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1954
- Ravjit Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1973
- Rivaldo Verma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2068
- Rohit Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2023
- Sachin Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2071
- Sadhna Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1932
- Sahani Shiv Dayal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2008
- Samar Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1977
- Sandeep Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2053
- Sanjeev Agnihotri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2070
- Sant Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1989
- Santosh Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2080
- Santosh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1951
- Sayed Sahid Ali v. Chief of Army staff, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2045
- Shachche Lal Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2022
- Shailesh Kumar Jaiswal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2018
- Shantanu Mukherjee v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2027
- Shashi Kant Yadav v. Union of India, (Rajendra Menon, Chairperson and Rasika Chaube, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1999
- Sheo Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2073

- Shiv Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2050
- Shivani Kumari Nag v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2042
- Shive Prakash Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2009
- Subash Chandra Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1964
- Subedar Sudama Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1946
- Sugunamma Appa v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1947
- Sujith V. v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2081
- Sumer Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2025
- Sunand Kumar Chaturvedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2029
- Sundeep Puri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2096
- Surendra Nath Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1950
- Surendra Prasad Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1935
- Surya Bhan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2084
- Swaran Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2094
- *Tej Bahadur Gurung* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2044
- *Tej Pal Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2064
- *Tek Bahadur Gurung* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1958
- *Tiwari Chandrabhushan Umashankar* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2003
- *Triveni Narayan Pandey* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2051
- Ugrasen Pandey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2007
- Upendra Kumar Singh Raghav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2062
- Upendra Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2087

- *V.V. Prasad* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2002
- Veda Prakash v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 1998
- Vidya Dutt Dabral v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2058
- Vijay Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2016
- Vijendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2061
- Vikram Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2017
- Vimal Rawat v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2093
- Yenni Uday Kiran v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2091

Appellate Tribunal for Electricity [2]

- Greenyana Solar (P) Ltd. v. Haryana ERC, (Ramesh Ranganathan, Chairperson and Seema Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 17
- *T.N. Generation & Distribution Corpn. Ltd.* v. *T.N. ERC*, (Ramesh Ranganathan, Chairperson and Seema Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 18

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [545]

- Aas Ad Aids v. CCE, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1569
- ABM Electric & Engineering Co. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7039
- Ace Test Labs & Consultancy v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6681
- Acme Ceramics v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6722
- Adani Wilmar Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7088
- Adhunik Metallika Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6727
- Aegis Logistics Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7015
- Agro Pack v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6888
- Ahmedabad Network Systems (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6974
- AI Champdany Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7024

- Air Liquide India Holding (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7021
- Akshar Tours & Travels v. C.C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6811
- Allied Bitumen Complex India Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7016
- Alom Poly Extrusions Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6994
- Alpine Builders (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner Service Tax-I, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6745
- Alpine Housing Development Corpn. Ltd. v. Commissioner Service Tax-I, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6748
- Alpine Minmetals India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6861
- Amar Traders (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7054
- Amardeep Exports v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6626
- Amarjit Singh Sahota v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7067
- Ambuja Cements Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6740
- Amit Mavi v. DGGST, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7070
- Amneal Life Sciences (P) Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6820
- Anand & Anand v. Commissioner of Service Tax, Service Tax Commissionerate, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6898
- Andhra Cements Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6735
- Anil Kumar Surajnath Singh v. CCE, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6771
- Anjana International Industries v. Pr. Commissioner, Customs, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6789
- Annai Consultancy v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6908
- Anup Engineering Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7000
- Apca Power (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6743
- Apeejay Construction v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7033
- APL (India) (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7047

- ARS International v. Commr. of Customs, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6986
- Arun Kumar Shrivastava v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6895
- Asahi India Glass Ltd. v. Commissioner Central Excise, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6885
- Asence Pharma (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6692
- Ashish Gupta v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6713
- Ashtec Contractors (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6931
- Aspinwall & Co Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6642
- Autoliv India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6976
- Avantika Enterprises v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6893
- Axel Polymers Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6769
- Ayushi Logistic Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6880
- *B & A Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & CX*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6741
- *B S Solutions* v. *CCE*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6724
- *B.J. Radhakrishnan* v. *CCE*, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6841
- Bagadiya Brothers v. Commr. of Customs (Preventive), (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7052
- *Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Service Tax*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6621
- Balwant Raj Soni v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6671
- Bata India Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7071
- Bechtel India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6837
- *Beekay Steel Industries Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & CX*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7027
- Benudar Samal v. Commr. of Customs, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6778

- Berry Alloys Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6980
- Bhagirath Coach & Metal Fabricators (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax & Central Excise, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6935
- *Bhalotia Auto Products Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7086
- Bhandari Gold & Jewelers (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6773
- Bhaskar Steel & Ferro Alloys (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6619
- Bhaurao Chavan S.S.K. Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6602
- Bhaurao Chavan S.S.K. Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & C EX, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6601
- Bhaurao Chavan SSK Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7085
- Bhaurao Chavan SSK Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6709
- BHEL v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6595
- BHEL v. Commissioner of G.S.T. & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6879
- *Bhilai Engineering Corpn. Ltd.* v. *Principal Commissioner of Central GST*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6842
- *Bhootpurva Sainik Kalyan Sangh* v. *CCE*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6856
- Bhushan Power & Steel Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6610
- *Bimal Paper (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6869
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6808
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6812
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6819
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6848
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6854
- Binani Cement Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6802

- Binani Cement Ltd. v. Prinicpal Commissioner of Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6834
- Biswal Brothers & Co. v. Commissioner of Service Tax (I), (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6977
- Boeing India Defense (P) Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner of Central Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6617
- Braddson Industries v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6899
- Brand Alloy Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7068
- Bridge & Roof Co. (India) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7048
- Brijeshkumar Pravin Bhai Patel v. CCE, (Dr Ajaya Krishna Vishvesha, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1570
- Bulk Cement Corpn. (I) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-II, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6668
- C.C.-Ahmedabad v. Hindustan Ship Breaking Yard, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6946
- C.C. v. *Idmc Ltd.*, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6593
- C.C. v. Sal Hospital & Medical Institute, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6845
- C.C. v. Shree Cement Ltd., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6636
- Capgemini Technology Service India Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6701
- Casa Grande (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6623
- Catholic Syrian Bank Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6750
- CCE v. Anupam Industries Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6933
- CCE v. Bata India Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6855
- CCE v. Capital Photo Centre, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6796
- CCE v. CEAT Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6909
- CCE v. Dakorprasad Amritlal Patak, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6872

- CCE v. German Chemicals, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6738
- CCE v. Godrej Industries Ltd., (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6828
- CCE v. Gujarat Heavy Chemicals Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6852
- CCE v. Hindustan Petroleum Corpn. Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6918
- CCE v. Jalaram Textiles, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6797
- CCE v. L&T MHPS Boilers (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6795
- CCE v. Lumen Cables Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6763
- CCE v. Maithan Alloys Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6618
- CCE v. Mashobra Resorts Ltd., (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6891
- CCE v. Mukesh Jain, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6962
- CCE v. Plus Tech Fabricatrors (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7035
- CCE v. Quippo Energy (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6726
- CCE v. Rel Tek Tiles India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7089
- CCE v. Sudarshan Products, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6721
- CCE v. TELCO Construction Equipment Co., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6697
- CCE v. Ultra Tech Cement Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6650
- CCS Projects Equipments (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6917
- Central Registry of Securitisation v. Principal Commissioner CGST, South, Delhi, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6655
- Centre for High Technology v. Commissioner, Service Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6968
- Centurion Cargo (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6630
- CETAS Healthcare (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, CGST, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6606

- *Challenge* v. *Commr. of GST & Central Excise*, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1572
- Chattisgarh Power & Coal Beneficiation Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6794
- Chattisgarh Power & Coal Beneficiation Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6798
- Cheeran Structurals v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6863
- Chemix Oil (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, Shimla, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6634
- Cherub Natural (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7082
- Chiron Behring Vaccines (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6953
- Chryso India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6744
- CIPLA Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7044
- Citizen Scale (I) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6669
- Cochin Shipyard Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6755
- Command Security v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7056
- Commissioner Central Excise v. Lime Chemicals Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7058
- Commissioner of CE & ST v. Bhushan Steel Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7041
- Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax v. Dosti Corpn. Vihar, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7030
- Commissioner of Central Tax v. Taranjeet, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6657
- Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise v. Concept India (P) Ltd., (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6793
- Commissioner of G.S.T. & Central Excise v. ONGC, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6835
- Commissioner of GST & Central Excise v. Automotive Coaches & Components Ltd., (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6995
- Commissioner of Service Tax v. AVM Productions & Co., (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6614
- *Commissioner of Service Tax* v. *Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd.*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6624

- Commissioner of Service Tax v. Walzen Strips (P) Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7026
- Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax v. Punj Lloyd Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6873
- *Commissioner, CGST* v. *Airport Authority of India*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7077
- Commissioner, CGST v. Metlife Global Operations Support Center (P) Ltd., (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6924
- Commr. of Customs v. Asian Copiers, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7098
- Commr. of Customs v. Aurora Fine Arts, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7081
- Commr. of Customs v. Babla Steel Traders, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6905
- Commr. of Customs v. Babla Steel Traders, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6929
- Commr. of Customs v. BR Marbles (P) Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7076
- Commr. of Customs v. Dhariwal Industries Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6915
- Commr. of Customs v. Gurudeo Impex, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6673
- Commr. of Customs v. Harish Plastics, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6876
- Commr. of Customs v. Harshad Sakharam Nadekar, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1564
- *Commr. of Customs* v. *Hindustan Petrolium Corpn. Ltd.*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6712
- *Commr. of Customs* v. *Made by India*, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6830
- Commr. of Customs v. Mirc Electronics Ltd., (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6813
- *Commr. of Customs* v. *Rajesh Plastics*, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6874
- *Commr. of Customs* v. *Salasar Impex*, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6652
- Commr. of Customs v. Shyam Metaliks & Energy Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6799
- Commr. of Customs v. TVS Interconnect Systems Ltd., (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6637
- Cops Protection (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6680

- Cords Cable Industries Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6864
- Core Fab Projects (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6867
- Country Club India Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6823
- Creative Enterprise v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7020
- *Crystal Exports* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6780
- CS Doshi v. Commr. (CGST), (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6775
- CTAH Rzonrent (India) (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6964
- D H Patel v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6777
- D P Logistics (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6639
- D. Paul's Travel & Tours Ltd. v. Additional Commissioner of Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6853
- D.G. Parameswar v. Principal Commissioner of Central Taxes, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6720
- D.K. Construction v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1591
- Dahej Harbour & Infrastructure Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6647
- Daleep Kumar Verma v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7008
- Damani Shipping (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7038
- DCL Bulk Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6719
- Decorative Sleeves (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6920
- Decore Exxoils (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise Division-III, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7025
- Deep Industries Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6807
- Deepak Singh v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6605
- Department of Posts v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6683
- Devi Construction Co. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax & Central Excise Commissionerate, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6705

- Devnandan Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6969
- Duplex Light Engieneering Works v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6844
- Dynamic Metal Converters (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7057
- EID Parry (India) Ltd. v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6944
- *Electroteknica Switchgears (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of CGST & CX*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6640
- *Elegant Sales Corpn.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6965
- *Elegant Surveyors* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6884
- Emami Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7043
- *Emrald Insulation Co.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6679
- *Essar Projects (India) (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7075
- *Ethypharm LL (P) Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6766
- *Everett Logistics (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of CGST & Central Excise*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6603
- *Farzana VT Prop UTC Associates* v. *Commissioner of CE & ST*, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6925
- *Ferromatik Milacron India (P) Ltd.* v. *C.S.T., Service Tax*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7036
- *Finolex Industries Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7023
- *Franke Faber India (P) Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Central GST & Central Excise*, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6651
- G R (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6677
- Gartner India Research & Advisory Services (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6607
- General Motors India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7012
- *Gharda Chemicals Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6646
- Gobinda Das v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7061
- *Godrej Agrovet Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST*, (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6988

- *Godrej Industries Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7051
- Goodwill Services v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1571
- Gopi Moothedath v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7022
- GTN Industries Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6598
- GTN Industries Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6599
- Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6629
- *Gujarat Gas Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6663
- *Gujarat Reclaim & Rubber Products Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6756
- *Gurmeet Singh Kohli* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (P. Venkata Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6783
- H.C. Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & CGST, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6862
- Hada Textiles Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7010
- Harbans Lal Malhotra & Sons Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6670
- Hardevendra Trade Link v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6847
- Hari & Co. v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7007
- Harish Kumar Dogra v. Commissioner of Central Tax (Appeals-I), (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6693
- Hazra Iron Works v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7006
- HEG Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7072
- Hindustan Coca Cola Beverages (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6612
- Hindustan Paper Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1567
- Hindustan Steelworks Construction Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central GST & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6696
- Hindustan Unilever Ltd. v. C.C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7097

- Hospitech Management Consultants (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6949
- ICI Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6904
- IFCI Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6906
- IL & FS Transportation Networks Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-IV, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6765
- Imam Meerasaheb Mudalagi v. Commissioner of Central GST & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6718
- *Imperia Structure Ltd.* v. *Commr. (CGST)*, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1581
- India Transport & Travel (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6803
- Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1580
- Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6631
- Indo Bakels (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6806
- Indochem & Polymers v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6608
- Indore Treasure Market City (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6958
- Institute of Computer Information Tec Edu. Society v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1592
- Interglobe Shipping Logistics v. Commr. of Customs, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7095
- *Isgec Unit Dahej* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6996
- J K Metal Industries v. C.CE & S.T., (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6970
- J K Paper Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6858
- J K Paper Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6878
- J K Paper Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6881
- J.K. & Co. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6733

- Jai Durga Iron (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7062
- Jawaharlal Nehru Sahakari Agri P.P. Society Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6685
- Jay Pee Enterprises v. Commr. (CGST), (Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1573
- JCB India Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6860
- Jewel Homes (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6688
- Jindal House v. Commissioner of Central Tax Guntur GST, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6800
- Jindal Saw Ltd. v. CCE, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6825
- Jindal Saw Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6674
- Jindal Saw Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6992
- Jitendra Kumar v. Commr. of Customs (Preventive), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6649
- Jiwaji Vishwavidhyalaya v. Commr. (CGST), (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1577
- Job Cookies India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6846
- JSW Jaigarh Port Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6690
- Jyoti Customs Broker Service (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7037
- *K M Parameswaran* v. *CCE*, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6662
- K. Villaudam Civil Contractor v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6914
- Kaizen Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6961
- Kalliyath Developers (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6667
- Kalyan Jewellers India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6665
- Kalyani Motors v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6923
- Kapsons Electro Stampings v. C.CE & S.T., (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6866
- Karan Babubhai Chauhan v. C.C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7099

- Karan Polymers (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6615
- Karan's Creations v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6900
- Karnataka SRTC v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6941
- Kehems Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax & Central Excise, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6928
- Kerala State Ex Service League v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6937
- Kerala State Industrial Enterprises Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6911
- Khaitan Electricals Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6620
- Khatau Narbheram & Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6850
- *Kiran Taxfab (P) Ltd.* v. *C.C.*, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6645
- Krish Cars (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6774
- Krishna Benzyl Rasayan (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6700
- Krishna Colour Chem v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6676
- Krishnaraj Shipping Co Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7004
- KS Venkatesh v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6939
- Kumar Builders v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6785
- *Kumar Impex* v. *C.C.*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6990
- Kurian John Melamparabil (Dr) v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6757
- KVS Traders v. C.C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6987
- Larson & Turbo Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7080
- Lee Pharma Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6809
- Leena Powertech Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-II, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6596
- *Limrass Earthmovers* v. *CCE*, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6947

- Livelife Hospitals (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6833
- Lupin Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6611
- *M K Wood India (P) Ltd.* v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6840
- *M P Housing & Infrastructure Development Board* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6839
- M. Mani Civil Contractor v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6910
- M.B. Control & Systems (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6753
- *M.P. Power Transmission Co. Ltd.* v. *Commissioner CGST*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6695
- M.P. Power Transmission Co. Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6706
- M.P. State Mining, Corpn. Ltd. v. Pr. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7013
- Macneil Engineering Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6622
- Madhyanchal Gramin Bank v. Commr. of Customs, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6702
- Mahajan Products (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6725
- Mahalaxmi Project v. Commr. (CGST), (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1588
- Maharashtra State Coop. Marketing Federation Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST, (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6960
- Mahavir Alloys (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7017
- Mahavir Metal Manufacturing Co. v. Commissioner (Appeals), Central Excise & CGST, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6752
- Mahesh Bura Udyog v. CCE, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6950
- Mahesh Kumar Dulhani v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6814
- Mahesh Prasad Singh v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6594
- Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6886
- Mahindra EPC v. Commissioner Central Excise, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6782
- Mahle Engine Components India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6877

- Makson Foods (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6952
- Makson Pharmaceuticals (i) (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6951
- Man Industries (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1565
- Mangalam Cement Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Goods, Excise & Service Tax, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6857
- Manju Bajaj v. Commissioner of C E, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6675
- Marrs Intellectual Service (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6715
- Max Life Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6894
- *Mc. Nally Sayaji Engineering Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & CX*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7092
- Meenu Rathore CB v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6723
- Mercury Exports & Manufacturing (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6644
- Mercury Exports & Manufacturing (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7049
- Messrs Aarvee Denims & Exports Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6824
- Messrs Mira Industries v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6791
- Mideast Integrated Steels Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7065
- MK Auto Components India Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6786
- *MMTC Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Service Tax*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6628
- Modern Petrofils (poy Div) v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6708
- Modern Petrofils (POY Div.) v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6703
- Mody Education Foundation Laxmangarh v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6942
- Molax Powder Coating v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7019
- *MthP Laghu Udyog Nigam Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6889

- MTM Wines & Bottlers (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7093
- Mumbai Travel Retail (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1562
- Municipal Council v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6707
- Mylan Laboratories Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7055
- N.G. Brothers v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6658
- Nabi Tiles (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner (Appeals), (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6971
- Narayan Builders & Developers v. CCE, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1586
- Naresh Nath Mookerjee v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6984
- Natvar Construction Co v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6648
- Navbhabhat Industries v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6776
- Neelachal Organization (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6746
- Network v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6728
- New India Engineering Works v. Principal Commissioner, CGST & CE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6890
- Nexus Security Services (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6826
- Nirmal Bot Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & C. Ex., (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6664
- Nitco World Travels v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6749
- Nitin M Dhandhukia v. CCE, (C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6822
- NSL Sugar Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7079
- Orbital Infrastructure Consultancy & Research (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6764
- Pace Furniture v. Commr. (CGST), (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1576
- Pankaj Ferro-Tech (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6985
- Paramount Cargo & Logistics Solutions v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Venkata Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6787

- Paresh H Thakkar v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6993
- Patel Construction Co v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6801
- *Pawan Steel Industries* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7053
- Pays Services India LLP v. Commissioner of Central Tax Rangareddy GST, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6982
- Pearl Beverages Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6827
- *Peciforge & Gears* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6913
- Pentark Properties v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6661
- Peri (India) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6600
- PGP Glass (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6832
- PGS Construction v. Commr. of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6633
- Plastene India Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6691
- Polyglass Acrlic Manufacturing (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6689
- Poomkudy Tempo v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6760
- *Power Grid Corpn. of India Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7046
- Prafful Overseas (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7001
- Pragati Engineering v. Additional Commissioner, Central Excise Commissionerate, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6641
- Prakash L Velani v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7073
- Pratibha Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6916
- Pratikc Kumar Sen v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7059
- Praveen Kumar Jain v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6870
- Prem Motors (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1585
- Prem Motors (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6635

- Prince Stones (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6592
- Principal Commissioner of Central Excise & S. Tax v. Ganga Carrier (P) Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6948
- Principal Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise v. S R Traders, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7074
- Principal Commissioner, Customs v. Omega International, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6762
- *Quality Builders & Contractor Jodhpur* v. *CCE*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6865
- *Quality Builders & Contractor* v. *CCE*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6717
- Quest Learning Systems (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6849
- *R.K. Singh & Co.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6816
- *R.K.D. Infrastructure (P) Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Excise*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7045
- R.S. Ispat (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6838
- *Raipur Handling Infrastructure (P) Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1583
- Raja Rajeswari Constructions v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7014
- Rajashree Polyfil v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6810
- Rajasthan Digital Tiles (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & CGST, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6770
- Rajasthan Renewable Energy, Corpn. Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6653
- Rajesh Kumar v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6919
- Rama Real Estate (P) Ltd. v. Principal Commissoner, Central Excise, & Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6643
- Ramji Pal v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6597
- Ranbanka Purva Sainik Bahuudeshiya Sahakari Samiti Ltd. v. CCE, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6963
- Ratan Housing Development Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1594
- Real Image Developers (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1595
- *Reliance Industries Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise*, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6678

- *Reliance Techno Corpn.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Excise*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7042
- Riddhi Siddhi Construction v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6955
- *RJB Estate (P) Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Central Tax*, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6751
- Rockwell V.V. Developers v. Commissioner of CGST, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6907
- Rosemount Shipping (India) (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7018
- RSPL Ltd. v. Additional Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6896
- *S & A Space Care (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of CGST & Central Excise*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6991
- S. Alaguduraichi v. Commr. of GST & CE, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1574
- S. Selvam v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6902
- S.B. Construction Co. v. CCE, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1587
- S.S. Fashion v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6604
- Sachin Kumar Mavi v. DGGST, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7069
- Sahabul v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6979
- Sai Surfactants (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6654
- Sakki Media (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1589
- Sandeep Kumar Dikshit v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7040
- Sanjay Kumar v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6704
- Sanjiv Arunchandra Vasa (Dr) v. C.S.T., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6892
- Sara Sae (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6975
- Saraswati Knitwear (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6831
- Sarvodaya Shramik Kalyan Samiti v. Commr. of Customs, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6699
- Sasi Ayyanchira v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7063

- Saumya Medical Care & Media Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6772
- Savita Oil Technologies Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6930
- SBI v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6989
- SBM Udyog v. Commr. of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7094
- Secure Mobile India v. Commissioner, Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6938
- Seema Trading v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6983
- Sembcorp Energy India Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6829
- Sercon India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7003
- Sew Eurodrive India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6714
- SEW Infrastructure Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6698
- Shakti Pumps (India) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6887
- Shanmuga Construction Services v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6625
- Shanti Builders v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6627
- Shanti Devi Bhandada v. CCE, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1578
- Sharad Mutha Housing Development Ltd. v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7031
- Sharma Decorators v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6638
- Shimmer Gems (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6922
- Shockley Hall Electronics (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7087
- Shree Luxmi Enterprises v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6784
- Shree Pandurang SSK Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6934
- *Shree Parashnath Re-Rolling Mills Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6730
- Shree Parasnath Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6805

- Shree Shyam Synthetics v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6781
- Shree Vijayalakshmi Charitable Trust v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1596
- Shreeji Shipping Service I Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7005
- Shri UIC Udyog Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6981
- Shurluk Security & Detective Services v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6732
- Shushil Kumar Gupta Associates v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1584
- Shyam Construction v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1593
- Shyam Metalics & Energy Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6737
- Siddharth Industries v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6804
- Sindhu Cargo Services (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1597
- Singh & Sons Industries v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6758
- Singh Associates v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6972
- Sirpur Paper Mills Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax Medchal GST Medchal Commissionerate, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7060
- Sky High Management & Facilities (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6788
- Solvay Specialities India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6734
- Southern Wind Farms Ltd. v. Commissioner of G.S.T. & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6882
- Sova Ispat Alloys (Mega Projects) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7028
- SP Patil v. C.S.T., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6682
- Spacewood Furnishers (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1568
- SPM Autocomp Systems (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6761
- SPS Steel Rolling Mills Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6742

- Sraft v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7066
- Sree Annapoorna Hospitality Services (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1575
- *SRV Techno Engineering (P) Ltd.* v. *Assisstant Commissioner of Central Tax Division*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6956
- St. John CFS Park (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6897
- State Street Syntel Services (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6912
- Steel Plantech India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7064
- Subhlaxmi Electricals v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6815
- Sudiva Spinners (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6836
- Sumridhi Aluminium (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6859
- Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6997
- Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7009
- Suna Uddin v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7011
- Sunij Pharma (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1566
- Sunny Vista Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-VII, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6656
- Sunrise Immigration Consultants (P) Ltd. v. CG & ST, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6767
- Sunrise International v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7090
- Superol Industrial Lubricant v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6694
- Suresh Contracts v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6998
- Sureshbhai Somabhai Mistry v. C.C.E & S.T., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6967
- Sushil Corrugating & Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6871
- Suzuki Motor Gujarat (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6843
- Swastik Cargo Agency v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6883

- 57 -

- Swetha, M.C. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6747
- Synergy Steels Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6687
- T Janardhan v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6927
- TK India (P) Ltd. v. CG & ST, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6932
- *Tass Clearing Services (P) Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6716
- *Tata Metaliks Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6616
- *Tata Steel Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7084
- *Team HR Services (P) Ltd.* v. *Commissioner, Central GST*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7029
- Techno Tarp & Polymers (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7032
- Technocrat Engineers v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6957
- Technoforce Solutions (I) (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6754
- Tega Industries Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6609
- *Tekno Valves* v. *CCE*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6903
- *Texmaco Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise*, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6821
- Thames Water Asia (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6684
- Tradewell v. CCE, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6936
- Trans Bharat Aviation (P) Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner of Service Tax, Service Tax Commissionerate, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7083
- Transrail Lighting Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6739
- *Travancore Cochin Chemicals Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6659
- *Trim Plastics Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6868
- *Trithi Robotics (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6666
- U.P. Alums (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise Division, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6954

- *Ultratech Cement Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6959
- Ultratech Cements Ltd. v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6966
- Ultratech Nathdwara Cement Ltd. v. C.C. Jamnagar (Prev), (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6729
- Umang Realtech (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6999
- Unichem Laboratories Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE & ST, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7096
- Unique Cargo Movers v. Commr. (CGST), (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1579
- Unique Enterprises v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6779
- United Customs House Agency v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7002
- United Telecoms Ltd. v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6973
- Usha Martin Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7078
- USV (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6926
- Utsav Food Products v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6768
- V E Commercial Vehicles Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & CGST, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6943
- Varian Medical Systems International (India) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1563
- Varroc Engg. (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6875
- Varun Associates v. Commissioner, Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6710
- VCI Hospitality Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1590
- VE Commercial Vehicles Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7034
- Veer-O-Metals (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6711
- Veljan Denison Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax Medchal GST, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6945
- Venugopal Foods (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7091
- *Verifone India Sales (P) Ltd.* v. *Commr. (CGST)*, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1582

- Victor Paints (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6940
- Vignesh Alloys (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6632
- *Vijai Electricals Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Central Tax Medchal GST*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6686
- Viswa Industrial Co. Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6921
- Vitamins Direct Services (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6759
- Vithal Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6790
- Vodafone Idea Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6660
- Vrl Logistics Ltd. v. C.C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1126
- *Y. Siddharth Reddy* v. *CCE*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6818
- *Y. Varun Reddy* v. *CCE*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6817
- *Yash Corpn.* v. *CCE*, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6978
- Zetadel Technologies (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 6736
- Zeus Plastics (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7050

Central Information Commission [24]

Abhishek Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 331
Anil Kumar Agarwal v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 326
Anil Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 336
Arun Prakashh Pandey v. PIO, (Heeralal Samariya, CIC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 316
Bittan Srivastava v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 318
Chandra Kant Joshi v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 337
Girdhari Lal Verma v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 334
Khwaja Nawaz v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 335
Kishori Lal v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 320
Kunwar Harshbardhan Singh Arya v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 325
Mohd. Zahidul Haque v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 328
N.K. Gupta v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 323
Naresh Gaud v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 323

Prashant Dwivedi v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 329 Prashant Kumar Tripathi v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 321 Sahab Deen v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 327 Saveen Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 330 Seva Ram Kumawat v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 324 Shivshanker Mishra v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 322 Shivshanker Mishra v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 333 Subhash Chandra Agrawal v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 338 Surendra Bahadur Yadav v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 332

Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal [20]

- Ashwani Kumar v. SMFG India Home Finance Ltd., (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 90
- Authorised Officer, Bank of India v. Vee Bee Enn Network Solutions, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 93
- Bajaj Housing Finance Ltd. v. Rajeev Jhunjhunwala, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 87
- Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd. v. Linaj Addhya, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 88
- Jagdishbhai Ghanshyambhai Shah v. Bhagyodaya Coop. Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 80
- Jagdishkumar Naranbhai Patel v. Bank of India, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 81
- Kai Sushilatai Gaikward Bhuuddeshiya Sanstha v. Invent Assets Securitization, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 84
- Karne Hospital (P) Ltd. v. Invent Asset Securitisation & Reconstruction (P) Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 86
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. New Apollo, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 74
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. Prathiba Sharan, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 85
- Madhabi Das v. Punjab National Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 78
- Manisha Arora v. SBI, (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 91
- Metenere (Global) Ltd. v. IDBI Bank Ltd., (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 92
- MS SK Homes v. Greater Bombay Coop. Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 82
- Nishant Vasudev Goyal v. Axis Bank, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 79
- Pareshbhai Lavjibhai Patel v. Capri Global Capital Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 77

Primus Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Union Bank of India, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 83

R. Ramanathan v. *Axis Bank Ltd.*, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 76 Raebareilly Highways (P) Ltd. v. SBI, (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 89 Sanjai Singh v. *Indian Bank*, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 75

Debts Recovery Tribunal [5]

- Bhadiyadra Impex v. Central Bank of India, (H.K. Kaushik, Presiding Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine DRT 16
- Everflow Petrlfils Ltd. v. Punjab National Bank, (Deepak M. Thakkar, Presiding Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine DRT 32
- Manish Ashok Bajaj v. Encore Asset Reconstruction Co. (P) Ltd.., (H.K. Kaushik, Presiding Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine DRT 14
- NGL Fabrics (P) Ltd. v. Punjab National Bank, (Arun Kumar Singal, Presiding Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine DRT 33
- Seema Jaiprakash Bhayani v. Indian Bank, (Harish Kumar Kaushik, Presiding Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine DRT 15

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India [6]

Arush Mittal v. CPIO, (Kulwant Singh, First Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 51
Dax Babariya v. CPIO, (Kulwant Singh, First Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 56
Dilip Chhabria Design (P) Ltd., In Re, (Jayanti Prasad, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 52

Neeraj Gutgutia v. CPIO, (Kulwant Singh, First Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 55
Shashi Agarwal v. CPIO, (Kulwant Singh, First Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 54
Venkatram Rajesh P. v. CPIO, (Kulwant Singh, First Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 53

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [47]

- Able Group Trading Contractors v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4596
- Adrija Farms (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Manjunatha G., A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4620
- Anilkumar Bhikhabhai Patel v. CIT, (B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4583
- Applied Electro Magnetics (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vimal Kumar, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4588
- Ashish Anand v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4602
- Ashokbhai Khodabhai Patel v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, J.M. and Narendra Prasad Sinha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4617
- Atul Bansal v. NFAC, (B.M. Biyani, A.M. and Paresh M. Joshi, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4615

- Autocomp Corpn. Panse (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4619
- BHL Forex and Finlease Ltd. v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4598
- *Biren Dhirajlal Shah* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4584
- Burdwan Coop. Agriculture and Rural Development Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4582
- *CIT* v. *Bhagwandas Bherumal Adani*, (Sandeep Gosain, J.M. and Renu Jauhri, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4592
- CIT v. Como Info Solutions (P) Ltd., (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4604
- *CIT* v. *Kerala Medical Education Department Staff Housing Coop. Society Ltd.*, (George George K., V.P. and Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4612
- Dalpat Baraiya v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4586
- Dana Anand India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4601
- Far East Trading Establishment v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4595
- *Gangavarapu Sreenivasulu Naidu* v. *CIT*, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4614
- Godavari Vijay Kulkarni v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4597
- *Gohilwad Vankar Samaj Seva Trust Sidharth Society* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4594
- Jayant Gramin Bigar Sheti Sahakari Pat Sanstha v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4606
- Jignesh Subhash Agarwal v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4616
- *Kiranbhai Ramanbhai Patel* v. *CIT*, (**B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4585
- *Lesso Buildtech (P) Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (**T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.** and Makarand Vasant Mahadeokar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4587
- Lilaben Solanki v. CIT, (B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4579
- MSN Institute of Medical Sciences (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Manjunatha G., A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4622
- *Navnitbhai Dhanjibhai Patel (HUF)* v. *CIT*, (Suchitra Kamble, J.M. and Narendra Prasad Sinha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4578
- Nayanaben Vijaykumar Lakum v. CIT, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4580
- Patul Ganesh Bazar Samabay Krishi Unnayan Samity Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4609

- Pravinbhai Ladhabhai Patel v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, J.M. and Narendra Prasad Sinha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4577
- Rajesh Baghela v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, A.M. and Paresh M. Joshi, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4618
- Rang Mahal v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4611
- Robossist Technologies v. CIT, (Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4593
- Sahbir Singh Judge v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4576
- Satyanarayana Reddy Manne v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Manjunatha G., A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4621
- SCJ Plastics (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sunil Kumar Singh, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4613
- Seventy Townfit Homes (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4591
- Sharda Rani Gupta v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4603
- *Shri Navdurgeshwari The Mataji Devsthan Trust* v. *CIT*, (**B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4589
- Shyam Industries v. CIT, (B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4590
- Society For Rural Improvement, Sri Gramam v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4610
- Sow Rachna Rathi Family Trust v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4605
- St. Antony's Friary Tillery v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4607
- Trilok Singh Bhandari Charitable Trust v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4608
- UP Rajya Nirman Sahkari Sangh Ltd. v. CIT, (Kul Bharat, V.P. and Nikhil Choudhary, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4599
- Venkat Reddy Poreddy v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4600
- Vithal Lallubhai Baria v. CIT, (B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 4581

National Company Law Tribunal [24]

- Ajay Agarwal v. R.P. Poly Packs (P) Ltd., (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1919
- Bishal Kumar Shaw v. Meadow Food Specialities Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1921
- *BVM Finance (P) Ltd., In re*, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1927
- Dhanraksha Vincom (P) Ltd., In re, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1913

- E2E Telelink India (P) Ltd. v. Cambridge Energy Resources (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1928
- *Export-Import Bank of India* v. *Eastern Silk Industries Ltd.*, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1912
- Govind Garg v. Nischintapur Tea Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1920
- Hindustan Adhesive & Chemicals v. Alishan Veneer & Plywood (P) Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1930
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Aldiam Motors (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1925
- Indian Bank v. Tejinder Singh Walia, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1929
- Jayanta Banerjee v. INCAB Industries Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1911
- L&T Finance Ltd. v. Tikona Infinet (P) Ltd., (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1918
- Lakshmi v. Malson Painta & Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1923
- Meghdut Roy Chowdhury v. Offbeat Global Support System (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1915
- Pridhvi Asset Reconstruction & Securitisation Co. Ltd. v. Sri Pavana Keerthi Hotels India (P) Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1917
- *Rajradhe Finance Ltd.* v. *Shrinathji Spintex (P) Ltd.*, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1908
- Rudraraju Ramaraju v. Rujul Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1926
- Rupal Paresh Betai v. Offbeat Education (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1916
- SBI v. Manglam Fiscal Services (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1910
- Shriram Finance Ltd. v. Om Shakthi Travels (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1924
- Suruchi Choudhary v. Non Ferrous Metal Industries (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1922
- *Tedium Vintrade (P) Ltd., In re*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1914
- UCO Bank v. Madan Gopal Kundu, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1907
- UCO Bank v. Souvanik Mal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1909

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [15]

- Anil Kashi Drolia v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 883
- Banthla Consultancy v. Toray Kusumgar Advanced Textile (P) Ltd., (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 889
- Daulat Ram Jain v. ASL Enterprises Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson, Barun Mitra, Member (Technical) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 884
- Gaurav Jindal v. Debashish Nanda, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 882
- Howen International Funds SPC v. Raj Singhania, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson, Barun Mitra, Member (Technical) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 881
- Jitendra Kikavat v. Amit Gupta, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson, Barun Mitra, Member (Technical) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 887
- M.S. Goel HUF v. Narendra Kumar Sharma, (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 891
- Paras Gupta v. Saurabh Chawla, 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 892
- Rajiv Sood v. Pankaj Narang, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson, Barun Mitra, Member (Technical) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 888
- Shantech International (P) Ltd. v. Devendra Singh, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2345
- Sunil Ramchandra Shinde v. State of Maharashtra, (Dinesh Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Vijay Kulkarni, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 868
- Vinita Pramod Devkar v. Kailash Shah, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson, Barun Mitra, Member (Technical) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 886
- W.B. Industrial Development Corpn. v. Rajesh Lahila, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 885
- Wellington Transportation (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 890
- Yarlagadda Krishna Mohan, In Re, (M. Venugopal, Member (Judicial) and Shreesha Merla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2346

National Green Tribunal [6]

- Durga Singh Pawar v. Rajendra Singh Dafoti, (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 93
- Radhey Shyam v. State of Haryana, (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 95
- Ram Wati Soni v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 92
- *Ridhima Pandey* v. *State of Uttarakhand*, (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 96
- Sunil Ramchandra Shinde v. State of Maharashtra, (Dinesh Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Vijay Kulkarni, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 94

Sunil Ramchandra Shinde v. State of Maharashtra, (Sheo Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Vijay Kulkarni, Member (Expert)), 2024 SCC OnLine NGT 3343

Securities Appellate Tribunal [5]

- Junjharji Investment (P) Ltd. v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Meera Swarup, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 295
- Puneet Singh Jaggi v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Meera Swarup, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 296
- Seacoast Shipping Services Ltd. v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Meera Swarup, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 299
- Texmo Pipes & Products Ltd. v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Meera Swarup, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 297
- Viresh Joshi v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Meera Swarup, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 298

Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal [36]

- Delhi International Airport Ltd. v. Union of India, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 665
- Den Network Ltd. v. Sanjay Cable Link, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 678
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Avneet Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 675
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Drishya Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 669
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Jeevan Telecasting Corpn. Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 671
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Maa Laxmi Digital Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 668
- Den Networks Ltd. v. S.M. Cable, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 680
- Gtpl Hathway Ltd. v. Gtpl Video Badshah (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 679
- Gtpl Hathway Ltd. v. Parmanand Pahalajram Sharma, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 683
- *Gtpl Hathway Ltd.* v. *S.R. Cable Network*, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 682
- *Gtpl Hathway Ltd.* v. *Shree Gurunanak Cable Network*, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 681
- Hathway Digital (P) Ltd. v. Mohd. Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 689
- Hathway Sai Star Cable & Datacom (P) Ltd. v. Jagadamba Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 684
- Metrocast Network India (P) Ltd. v. Sampark Informedia (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 676

- Mukand Infotel (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 693
- Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd. v. Union of India, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 692
- Siti Cable Network Ltd. v. Dhariya Cable, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 687
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. TC Vision Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 670
- Sky Media v. Star India (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 677
- Sss Cable Network v. A.P. State Fibernet Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 688
- Sun Distribution Service (P) Ltd. v. IMCL, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 666
- Sun Distribution Services (P) Ltd. v. Multicity Digital Consortium (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 686
- Swiftmail Communications (P) Ltd. v. Sai Communication, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 691
- Swiftmail Communications Ltd. v. Avi Gupta, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 699
- Swiftmail Communications Ltd. v. Easy Server & Hosting Solutions (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 698
- *Tata Communications Ltd.* v. *Ikf Technology Ltd.*, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 695
- Tata Communications Ltd. v. Linkup Network (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 700
- Tata Communications Ltd. v. Sbr Telecom (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 694
- Tata Communications Ltd. v. Trivoz Digital Networks (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 696
- *Tata Communications Ltd.* v. *Winmax Telecommunication India (P) Ltd.*, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 697
- VK Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Karthik Cable Networks, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 674
- VK Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Lakshmi Cable TV, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 672
- VK Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Malar Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 673
- VK Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Rukku Cables, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 667
- Zee Entertainment Enterprise Ltd. v. Rewari Digital Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 685
- Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd. v. Novabase Digital Entertainment, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 690

Central Act [4]

Academy of Scientific and Innovative Research Act, 2011 Appropriation (No. 3) Act, 2025 Railways (Amendment) Act, 2025 Disaster Management (Amendment) Act, 2025

Central Rule [37]

Income-tax (Fourteenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Fifteenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Seventeenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control)(Third) Amendment Order, 2025 Vinyl Acetate Monomer (Quality Control) Amendment Order, 2025 Methyl Acrylate, Ethyl Acrylate (Quality Control) Amendment Order, 2025 Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Conduct of Business, Receiving and Investigation of Complaints) Amendment Regulations, 2024 Food Safety and Standards (Packaging) First Amendment Regulations, 2025 Post Office (Amendment) Regulations, 2025 Academy of Scientific and Innovative Research Ordinances, 2017 Bar Associations (Constitution and Registrations) Rules, 2015 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Accounting Assistant (Group 'C' post) Recruitment Rules. 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Office Superintendent (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Assistant Administrative Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Administrative Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Accounts Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Chief Accounts Officer cum Financial Adviser (Group 'A' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, Imphal, Lower Division Clerk (LDC) (Group 'C' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Income-tax (Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2025 Department of Science and Technology Group 'A' Gazetted Posts (Non-ministerial, Scientific and Technical) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Ministry of Science and Technology, Department of Biotechnology (Group 'A' Scientific posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Zoological Survey of India (Field Collector), Group 'C' Post Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Government Savings Promotion General (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Ministry of Home Affairs, Department of Official Language, Central Hindi Training Institute/Hindi Teaching Scheme, Stenographer (Grade-I) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Admiralty (Assessors) Rules, 2018 Administrative Tribunals (Procedure for appointment of Members) Rules, 2011 Income-tax (Twelfth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Thirteenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Sixteenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Income-tax (Eighteenth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Statutes of the Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur (Amendment) Statute, 2025 Statutes of the Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technology, Allahabad (Amendment) Statute, 2025 Statutes of the National Institutes of Technology Nagaland (Amendment) Statute, 2025 Administrative Tribunals (Procedure for appointment of Members) Rules, 2011 Academy of Scientific and Innovative Research Ordinances, 2017 Admiralty (Assessors) Rules, 2018

Central Notification [68]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (7th Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 195(E)] Central Board of Direct Taxes [IT (Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 207(E)]

- Gramin Bank [Amendment in Telangana Grameena Bank (Officers and Employees) Service Regulations, 2010 Noti. No. TGB Service Regulations Amendment 2025]
- Lok Sabha Secretariat [Amendment to the Directions by the Speaker, Lok Sabha F. No. LAFEAS-CB I019/1/2025-CB-I]
- Ministry of Agriculture [Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) (3rd) Amendment Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 1477(E)]
- Ministry of Ayurveda Yoga and Naturopathy Unani Siddha and Homeopathy (Ayush) [Amendment in Notification No. F. No. A.11019/05/2016-HPC (Pt 1) F. No. L-13011/1/2025-AS]
- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Quality Control Orders Noti. No. S.O. 1555(E)]
- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 1556(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Final findings of CVD of MICA Case No. CVD(OI)-01/2024]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [ADD Low Ash Metallurgical Coke Case No. AD(OI)-03/2025]

- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [ADD investigation of Emulsion Styrene Butadiene Rubber Case No. AD(OI)-07/2025]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [SSR investigation import of Woven Fabric Case No. AD(SSR)-03/2025]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy 2023 Noti. No. Public Notice No. 52/2024-2025]

- Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Post Office (Amendment) Regulations 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 1523(E)]
- Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Corrigendum Noti. No. Ref:HQ-PUB-BIS (1197)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 371(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1459(E)]

- Ministry of Education [Statutes of the National Institutes of Technology Sikkim (Amendment) Statute, 2025 F. No. 200/NITS/Estb/NIT Sikkim Statutes (A) 2023/23-24/RO/161]
- Ministry of Education [Statutes of the Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technology, Allahabad (Amendment) Statute, 2025 F. No. A-II/I-H/14/2023]
- Ministry of Education [Statutes of the Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur (Amendment) Statute, 2025 F. No. AES-22/1(16)/2023(E)]
- Ministry of Education [Statutes of the National Institutes of Technology Nagaland (Amendment) Statute, 2025 F. No. NIT-N/PUB/2025/001]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Group C Post Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 212(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1868(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1457(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 1476(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in notification S.O. 421 (E) Noti. No. S.O. 1506(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1653(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1507(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 3028(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1515(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1865(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1559(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1366(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1567(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 2413 (E) Noti. No. S.O. 1570(E)]
- Ministry of External Affairs [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1197(E) Noti. No. G.S.R. 216(E)]
- Ministry of Finance [Interest rate for Special Deposit Scheme for Non Government Provident Funds F. No. 5(3)-B(PD)/2023(1)]
- Ministry of Finance [Government Savings Promotion General (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 214(E)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Accounting Assistant (Group 'C' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Noti. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(1)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Office Superintendent (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Noti. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(5)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Assistant Administrative Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Noti. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(6)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Administrative Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 Noti. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(7)]

- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Accounts Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 F. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(2)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Chief Accounts Officer cum Financial Adviser (Group 'A' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 F. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(3)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [RIMS, Imphal, Lower Division Clerk (LDC) (Group 'C' post) Recruitment Rules, 2023 F. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(4)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Amendment in Notification No. F. No. P. 15014/8/2023-FR F. No. QA-11023/25/2023-QA-FSSAI-Part (1)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Food Safety and Standards (Packaging) First Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. STD/SP-20/T(Recycledplastics-N)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [MHA, Central Hindi Training Institute/Hindi Teaching Scheme Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 215(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [Declaration of disturbed area under AFSPA 1958 Noti. No. S.O. 1540(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [Delegation of powers under the Mental Healthcare Act, 2017 Noti. No. S.O. 1557(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1196(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1565(E)]
- Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [Delegation of Powers to J&K Revenue Department Noti. No. S.O. 1550(E)]
- Ministry of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises [Aadhaar Mandatory for MSME Training Benefits Noti. No. S.O. 1471(E)]
- Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 923(E)]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Conduct of Business, Receiving and Investigation of Complaints) Amendment Regulations, 2024 F. No. PNGRB/LEGAL/5-MISC/(14)/2022-Part(1)(P-4567)]
- Ministry of Power [Constitution of Search cum Selection Committee Noti. No. S.O. 1522(E)]
- Ministry of Rural Development [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 463(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1463(E)]

Ministry of Science and Technology [Noti. No. G.S.R. 345(E)]

- Ministry of Science and Technology [Department of Science and Technology Group 'A' Gazetted Posts (Non-ministerial, Scientific and Technical) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 199(E)]
- Ministry of Science and Technology [Ministry of Science and Technology, Department of Biotechnology (Group 'A' Scientific posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 208(E)]
- Ministry of Shipping [Noti. No. G.S.R. 601(E)]
- Ministry of Steel [Policy for Providing Preference to Domestically Manufactured Iron and Steel Products in Government Procurement-Revised, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 213(E)]
- Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2024-2025/2500]
- Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2024-2025/2507]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/DOR/2024-25/135]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2025/42]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-2/P/CIR/2025/43]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-2/P/CIR/2025/44]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/IMD/IMD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2025/38]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/IMD/IMD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2025/39]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/ITD-1/ITD_CSC_EXT/P/CIR/2025/45] Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/M RD/TPD-1/P/CIR/2025/41]

Central Policy [2]

Policy Documents [Health Sector Investment Promotion Policy, 2025 (Madhya Pradesh)] Policy Documents [Electric Vehicle Policy, 2025 (Madhya Pradesh)]

State Act [15]

Telangana Advocates' Clerks Welfare Fund Act, 1992 Haryana Settlement of Outstanding Dues Act, 2017 Mahatma Gandhi Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University Act, 2016 Delhi Appropriation (No. 1) Act, 2025 Delhi Appropriation (No. 2) Act, 2025 Gujarat Appropriation (Excess Expenditure) Act, 2025 Gujarat Appropriation Act, 2025 Haryana Appropriation (No. 2) Act, 2025 Haryana One Time Settlement Scheme for Recovery of Outstanding Dues, 2025 Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University (Amendment) Act, 2025 Karnataka Appropriation Act, 2025 Madhya Pradesh Appropriation Act, 2025 Rajasthan Appropriation (No. 2) Act, 2025 Rajasthan Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Act, 2025 Telangana Advocates' Clerks' Welfare Fund Rules, 1992

State Rule [11]

Rules of the State Bar Council of Chhattisgarh
Cook Recruitment Rules, 2023
Goa School Education (Amendment) Rules, 2025
Gujarat Minor Mineral Concession (Amendment) Rules, 2025
Haryana One Time Settlement Scheme for Recovery of Outstanding Dues, 2025
Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (Transaction of Business and Fees and Charges) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2025
Welfare and Relief for Fishermen during Lean Seasons and Natural Calamities (Amendment) Scheme, 2025
Telangana Advocates' Clerks' Welfare Fund Rules, 1992
Uttar Pradesh Co-operative Sugar Factories Federation Limited Employees Service (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2024
Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Multi Year Tariff for Distribution) Regulations, 2025
Uttar Pradesh Inland Waterways Authority Rules, 2025

Foreign Act [2]

Bribery Act, 2010 (GB)[United Kingdom] Public Interest Disclosure Act, 1998 (GB)[United Kingdom]

To get this list regularly join our:-

-	https://t.me/scconline
-	https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline
-	https://www.instagram.com/scconline_/
-	https://twitter.com/scconline_
-	https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline
-	https://www.facebook.com/scc.online
	- - -



© EBC Publishing Pvt Ltd